
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY – DECEMBER 5, 2017 – 6:00 PM 

EVANSDALE CITY HALL 
 

AGENDA 
AMENDED 

 
1. Call to order  

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll call 

 
4. Approval of the December 5, 2017 agenda 

 
5. Mayors Presentation of the Bunger Middle School Students of the Month – November 2017: Ben Farfan-

Ruiz, Lakyah Wilson, Craig Willingham, Rylan Lowery, Emma Bogue, Brayden Peters, Raeanne Platt 
 

6. Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by one motion.  
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made prior to the time Council votes 
on the motion 
  a. Approval of November 21, 2017 regular meeting minutes 
 

7. Resolution 6170 authorizing payment of bills and transfers 
 

8. Resolution 6171 approving weed and mowing assessments 
 

9. Resolution 6172 approving adding permanent stop signs on Feldt Avenue at the intersections of Feldt and 
Lawrence Avenues replacing current yield sign 
 

10. Public Hearing-Angels Island Bridge Project 
 

11. Resolution 6173 approving the final plans, specifications, form of contract, cost estimate, and accepting low 
base bid for the project in the amount of $149,302.50 and $________ for decking alternate__________ and 
$_______ for railing alternate ___________ to Peterson Contractors of Reinbeck, Iowa, and authorizing 
Mayor to sign said documents for the Angels Park Bridge Project 
 

12. Request to approve quote from the Office of the Auditor of State in the amount of $14,235 to prepare the 
FY18 audit and to authorize clerk to sign said agreement 
 

13. Ordinance 658 by amending Zoning Ordinance, third reading 
 

14. Public discussion: non-agenda items 
 
15. Mayor/Council Reports 
 
16. Adjournment 

 



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, NOVEMBER 21, 2017 

CITY COUNCIL 
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 
The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in regular session, according to law, the rules of said 
Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall of Evansdale, 
Iowa at 6:00 p.m. on the above date. Council members present in order of roll call: Dewater, Seible, Nichols, 
and Loftus. Absent: Walker. Quorum present. 
 
Loftus/Dewater to approve the November 21, 2017 agenda. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Seible to approve the following items on the November 21, 2017 Consent Agenda: a. Approval of 
November 8, 2017 regular meeting minutes. b. Accept and place on file the minutes and reports from the 
following Departments, Boards, and Commissions (n/a = not available):  Ambulance & Fire Report (Oct), 
Building Inspection Report (Oct), Clerk/Treasurer Report (Sept/Oct), Planning & Zoning (Sept), Police 
Dept. (Oct), Storm Water Commission (n/a), and Water Works (Oct). c. Liquor License: Casey’s General 
Store #2864-BC0029504-Effective 12/28/2017. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. 
 
Seible/Dewater to approve Resolution 6163 authorizing payment of bills and transfers. Councilman Seible 
questioned spending city funds on a lift to remove flowers provided by the Evansdale Chamber when the 
city donates $2,500 annually to the chamber, also questioning why the bucket truck wasn’t utilized for the 
removal instead of renting the equipment. He also questioned invoice paying for signs and posts and if the 
invoice included the Evans/Central intersections. Chris Schares, Public Works Director responded that they 
were included in the invoice as well as approximately 40 signs and posts. Councilman Nichols wasn’t in 
favor of providing the service of removing the flowers, and felt that the funds spent with the Evansdale 
Chamber should be utilized to bring business into town. Mayor Faas stated the bucket truck wasn’t utilized 
because it would take three times longer to remove the flowers as the truck has to be stabilized at each stop 
to utilize the bucket. He also stated that he was in favor of the chamber providing the flowers each year to 
improve the beauty of the city. Roll call vote: Ayes-Two. Nays-Two (Seible, Nichols). Motion failed. 
Seible/Loftus to rescind the denial of paying the bills. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. Loftus/Dewater to 
approve payment of bills and transfers. Roll call vote: Ayes-Three. Nays-One (Nichols). 
 
Loftus/Seible to approve Resolution 6164 approving payment 2A to Vieth Construction Corp, Cedar Falls, 
Iowa for the 2017 Patching and Maintenance Project in the amount of $159,436.13. Councilman Nichols 
questioned the work completed and that repairs made to the sidewalk at Evans Rd. and Trail needed to be 
reviewed as the slope has become a tripping hazard. Mayor Faas responded that he would review the 
sidewalk. Roll call vote: Ayes-Three. Nays-One. (Nichols). 
 
Seible/Dewater to approve Resolution 6165 approving payment #2 semi-final to Vieth Construction Corp, 
Cedar Falls, Iowa for the Lafayette Road Culvert Project in the amount of $7,206.34. Roll call vote: Ayes-
Four. 
 
Dewater/Loftus to approve Resolution 6166 approving payment #2 to All Seasons Construction, Cedar 
Falls, Iowa for the Elk Run Creek Flood Project in the amount of $39,519.27. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. 
 
Dewater/Loftus to approve Request from Mayor to proceed with repair of Meyers Lake shoreline in an 
amount not to exceed $9,937.50 (funded by Meyers Lake Shoreline Rehabilitation Project remaining 
proceeds). Councilman Nichols questioned the length of the repairs. Mayor Faas responded more than 150 
linear feet. Councilman Seible questioned if the street department could rebuild the wall. Mayor Faas 
responded no, and the reason the wall failed is due to the improper installation initially and the cost to install 
properly is over $80,000. Seible questioned parks chair if the parks dept. agreed to the project. Tom Nichols, 
Park Chair, responded yes, as we do not have the funds to rebuild. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. 
 
Seible/Dewater to approve Resolution 6167 authorizing City Clerk to certify TIF Debt with County Auditor. 



Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. 
 
Loftus/Seible to approve Resolution 6168 approving the canvass of the 2017 Municipal Election. Roll call 
vote: Ayes-Four. 
 
Loftus/Dewater to approve Resolution 6169 approving payment #3 to Vieth Construction Corp, Cedar Falls, 
Iowa for the 2017 Patching and Maintenance Project in the amount of $111,787.34. Roll call vote: Ayes-
Four. 
 
Dewater/Seible to approve Ordinance 658 by amending Zoning Ordinance, second reading. Councilman 
Nichols didn’t approve of the ordinance as the Zoning Ordinance needs additional modification. He also 
questioned the size of a pole shed being installed on Evans. Clerk Kobliska responded that the building 
inspector issued a permit and verified plans according city to ordinance. Roll call vote: Ayes-Three. Nays-
One (Nichols). 
 
Discussion: Replace yield sign on Feldt Avenue at the intersection of Lawrence Avenue with a stop sign. 
The council was in favor of having item on next agenda. 
 
Mayor/Council Reports: The Mayor wanted to wish everyone a Happy Thanksgiving. He also announced 
that Elk Run Heights and Evansdale would be participating in the Cedar Valley challenge for Salvation 
Army. Tim Swope, Elk Run Heights Mayor and Doug Faas, Evansdale Mayor will be participating to 
raise funds for Salvation Army at Fareway on the 9th of December from 9:00 a.m. until noon, please come 
out and support our city. Councilman Dewater questioned if residents had complained about the new four-
way stop at Evans and Central. Mayor Faas responded that he had only received one call and once he 
explained the reason, it was accepted. Chief Jensen stated the same. Councilman Seible discussed the 
amendment of the nuisance ordinance and that he had spent time with residents and heard their responses 
to the changes and had some suggestions for the Mayor and Council. He asked to have it as a discussion 
item on the next agenda. He also questioned the council on bid openings and would like all bids going 
forward to be opened at council meetings. Mayor Faas responded that the city engineer handles the bid 
openings. 

 
There being no further discussion, Loftus/Seible to adjourn the meeting at 6:42 p.m. Motion carried.  
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________   _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor     DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



        RESOLUTION  6170
    A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, THAT  

 THE FOLLOWING BILLS BE PAID AND THE TRANSFERS ARE HEREBY ALLOWED.

ALL STATE RENTAL RU-FORKLIFT/HANG LIGHTS 175.00      
ALLEN OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH FD-PHYSICAL 250.00      
APPLIED CONCEPTS PD-RADAR REPAIR #12 145.00  
ARCTIC SEAL SR-SPRAY URETHANE/EVANS RD 940.00  
AUTO PLUS PD-HEADLIGHT #12 33.01    
BLACKHAWK WASTE NOV 17 GARBAGE/RECYCLE 16,835.04     

NOV 17 GARBAGE/RECYCLE 3,897.00   
TOTAL: 20,732.04     

BOUND TREE MEDICAL FD-MEDICAL SUPPLIES 87.20    
FD-MEDICAL SUPPLIES 57.76    
TOTAL: 144.96  

CENTURY LINK SR-INTERNET 78.99    
CITY LAUNDERING LIB-MONTHLY MATS 30.64   

CH-MONTHLY MATS 81.70   
TOTAL: 112.34  

CITY OF WATERLOO RU-APRIL-JUNE ST LIGHT INSPT 630.00  
RU-JULY-SEPT ST LIGHT INSPT 630.00  
RU-REPAIR LIGHT @ DORIS 363.71  
TOTAL: 1,623.71   

CGA LEVEE MAINTENANCE 404.00  
3RD AVE DRAINAGE 636.90  
RFR RECON 2,542.76   
LAFAYETTE RD CULV PROJ 1,669.60   
ELK RUN CREEK-FLOOD CNTRL 5,464.10   
RFR LEVEE TRAIL PRJT 1,035.50   
2017 ST MAINT & PATCHING 2,383.86   
2017 STREET REHAB 1,341.90   
SR-WWTF PRELIMINARY REPAIR 1,040.30   
TOTAL: 16,518.92     

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FY18 CONTRIBUTION 100.00  
COURIER CH-11/8 MINS & BILLS 146.88      
D & N FENCING SR-REPAIR GATE OPERATOR@WWTP 325.00      
EMSLRC FD-CONTINUED ED HOURS 20.00   

FD-CPR CARDS 16.00   
FD-CPR CARD 9.00      
TOTAL: 45.00    

EVANSDALE WATER WORKS PD-WATER EXPENSE 89.89    
FD-WATER EXPENSE 89.89    
TOTAL: 179.78  

I.N.R.C.O.G. RU-NE IA CORRIDER STUDY #10 353.39  
IOWA ONE CALL RU-OCT LOCATES 14.70   

SR-OCT LOCATES 14.70   
TOTAL: 29.40    

KOBLISKA, DEANNE RMBRSE TRAVEL-KOBLISKA 39.92    
MEDIACOM PD-INTERNET 42.05   

FD-INTERNET 42.05   
BI-INTERNET 41.18   
CH-INTERNET 41.18   
RU-INTERNET 75.90   
RU-INTERNET 41.18   
SR-INTERNET 41.18   
TOTAL: 324.72  

MENARDS RU-WINTERIZE SHOP & SUPPLI 44.95    
RU-MTRLS/EVANS & CENTRAL SIGNS 50.94    
TOTAL: 95.89    

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 911 S EVANS RD 435.33
544 GRAND BLVD 33.36
911 S EVANS RD 435.34
123 N EVANS RD (LB) 71.4
O W GILBERT - SKATE PARK 9.62
1000 ELMER - ISLAND 237.3
1000 ELMER AVE 31.62
1250 RIVER FOREST RD. 825.29
1200 RIVER FOREST RD. 11.69
1914 6TH ST. 18.83



0 COLLEEN AVE. 6.48
1250 RIVER FOREST RD 35.2
715 AYERS AVE-GARDNER PK 10.24
123 N EVANS RD (PY) 177.09
399 N EVANS RD 14.3
3579 LAFAYETTE RD 3,493.95
1 DORIS DR. 48.85
130 BROWN ST 289.66
130 1/2 BROWN ST. 106.7
640 ARBUTUS AVE 273.66
111 TIMBER CREEK-LIFT STN 13.17
449 EVANSDALE DR. 37.76
140 EASTEND AVE 67.9
1648 MICHIGAN DR. 76.78
210 N EVANS RD. 18.27
4280 LAFAYETTE RD. 33.8
1212 RIVER FOREST RD. 2,606.48
TOTAL: 9,420.07

MODERN PAINTING PD-HALLWAYS PAINTED/CRC 1,900.00   
NORTH CENTRAL LABS SR-LAB SUPPLIES 340.69      
NUTRI-JECT SYSTEMS SR-SLUDGE HAULING 17,000.00     
RITEPRICE OFFICE SUPPLY RU-DESK CALENDAR 3.99      

RU-DESK CALENDAR 7.83      
RU-RETURN DESK CALENDAR (7.83)    
TOTAL: 3.99      

SCOT'S SUPPLY RU-REPAIRS/STREET SWEEPER 298.21  
STOCKS, PHIL GRADE III-OPERATOR SERVICE 400.00      
USA BLUE BOOK SR-FILTER & FILTER FUNNEL 385.95      
TEAM SERVICES RU-TESTING CONCRETE 516.25      
VERIZON FD-PHONE 43.03   
VISITING NURSING ASSOC FD-FLU SHOTS 80.00   
WATERLOO AUTO PARTS RU-DRIVERS SIDE SEAT #69 150.00      

001  GENERAL FUND 5,725.17
005  STREETS 5,763.80
110  ROAD USE TAX 17,016.50
610  SEWER FUND 23,694.63
670  LANDFILL/GARBAGE 20,732.04
GRAND TOTAL: 72,932.14

PREPAYS
81916 CAPITAL ONE LIB-POSTAGE/BOOKS 155.18      
81917 DEMCO LIB-CALENDAR 23.34    
81918 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES LIB-BOOKS 662.78  
DRAFT ADVANTAGE ADMIN DEDUCT EXPENSE 1,768.78   
81920 AFLAC INSURANCE 60.02    
81921 IBEW LOCAL 288 DUES 122.00  
DRAFT IPERS RETIREMENT 6,934.31   
81922 METLIFE INSURANCE 2,457.15   
81923 MFPRSI RETIREMENT 9,805.89   
81924 POLICE ASSOCIATION PAYROLL DEDUCT 70.00   
DRAFT TREASURE-ST OF IA PAYROLL DEDUCT 2,793.00   
81925 TEAMSTERS LOCAL 238 DUES 328.00      
81926 VALIC PAYROLL DEDUCT 50.00   
81927 WELLMARK INSURANCE 14,168.49     

TOTAL PREPAYS: 39,398.94     

NOVEMBER PAYROLL:
EFTPS 18,588.91     
BIWEEKLY PAYROLL 50,835.82     
FIRE DEPT PAYROLL 1,957.29
TOTAL PAYROLL: 71,382.02     

 PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE,  IOWA, ON THIS 5TH 
 DAY OF DECEMBER 2017

    ATTEST:

   _______________________________    ________________________________________
   Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk

APPROVED BY
CC 09/19/2017

APPROVED BY
CC 09/19/2017



























































  RESOLUTION 6171 
 

A RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE ASSESSMENT OF UNPAID WEED, 
MOWING AND/OR YARD CLEAN-UP FEES FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 
ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017. 
 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk has on file a schedule of lots, tracts and parcels of ground to 

be assessed for nonpayment of weed, mowing and/or yard clean-up fees; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council deems the attached schedule of proposed assessments to be 
proper and that such assessment should be made. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Evansdale City Council of the City of 
Evansdale, Iowa, that: 
 

1. The properties and persons listed in the attached Exhibit "A” are hereby assessed a 
special tax for nonpayment of outstanding weed, mowing and/or yard clean-up fees. 

 
2. The City Clerk shall certify such assessments and tax to the Black Hawk County 
Treasurer, to be placed upon the tax books and collected together with interest and penalty 
after due, in the same manner as other unpaid taxes. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 5TH DAY OF DECEMBER 2017. 

 
      ATTEST: 
 
      

________________________ _______________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor   DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 CERTIFICATE 
I, DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk of the City of Evansdale, State of Iowa, do hereby certify that the 
preceding is the true and complete copy of Resolution 61XX as passed and adopted by the City 
Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, on the 5th day of December,2017. Witness my hand and 
seal of office this ______ day of ______________ 2017. 
 

________________________________ 
DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

 
 



EXHIBIT A RESOLUTION 6171

2017 MOW/CLEAN-UP ASSESSMENTS

DEED HOLDER

CONTRACT

BUYER ADDRESS PARCEL #

INVOICE

DATE

MOW &

CLEAN UP

ADMINN

FEE

ASSESS

FEE TOTAL

WALKER, KAREN N/A 1026 CENTRAL AVE. 8812-06-227-002 09/07/2017         442.00      25.00         2.50 $469.50

BENSEN, WILLIAM & SANDRA N/A 125 ELDENE CT. 8912-33-402-024 05/25/2017 211.00       25.00 2.50       $238.50

PEARCE, KIMBERLY N/A 610 HOME ACRES AVE. 8912-32-376-011 05/25/2017 211.00       25.00 2.50       $238.50

PEARCE, KIMBERLY N/A 610 HOME ACRES AVE. 8912-32-376-011 07/26/2017 211.00       25.00 2.50       $238.50

$1,185.00TOTAL



RESOLUTION 6172 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE EVANSDALE CITY COUNCIL 
ESTABLISHING LOCATIONS FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND 
ZONES, INCLUDING STOP SIGNS, YIELD SIGNS, AND NO PARKING 
ZONES. 

 
WHEREAS, Chapter 61 of the Evansdale Municipal Code of Ordinances provides that 

the Evansdale City Council shall establish by Resolution the location of appropriate traffic 
control devices and zones, and direct that such traffic control devices be placed and maintained; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, a list of such locations and zones has been prepared by council direction 
complying with all of the requirements in the Evansdale Municipal Code of Ordinances, and 
 

WHEREAS, the designated location of all such traffic control devices is set forth in 
Resolution 3923. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Evansdale City Council hereby 
amends Resolution 3923 by establishing and adding the traffic control devices and zones set 
forth below and directs they be placed and maintained in accordance with the Evansdale 
Municipal Code of Ordinances. 
 

I. SPECIAL STOPS REQUIRED.  Every driver of a vehicle shall stop in accordance with 
the following:   

 
 Feldt Avenue and Lawrence Avenue. Vehicles traveling West on Feldt Avenue shall stop 
at intersections of Feldt and Lawrence Avenues. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 5TH DAY OF DECEMBER 2017. 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
___________________________  _______________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



RESOLUTION 6173 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE EVANSDALE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA APPROVING FINAL PLANS, 
SPECIFICATIONS, AND FORM OF CONTRACT CONCERNING 
THE ANGELS ISLAND BRIDGE PROJECT AND ACCEPTING 
THE LOW BID OF PETERSON CONTRACTORS, INC FOR SAID 
PROJECT 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale intends to contract for the construction of the 

bridge; and 
 
WHEREAS, a public hearing to receive comments from the public for or against 

the said project, was held at a regular city council meeting on December 5, 2017, the notice 
for said hearing is on file; and 
 

WHEREAS, sealed bids were accepted, reviewed, and tabulated by Clapsaddle-
Garber Associates on behalf of the City for the Angels Island Bridge Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Engineer has reviewed said tabulation of bids and 

recommends acceptance and award of a contract to the low bidder, Peterson Contractors, 
Inc.; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of 

Evansdale, Iowa approves the final plans, specifications, and form of contract for said 
project. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Evansdale 

accepts the low base bid of Peterson Contractors, Inc. of Reinbeck, Iowa in the amount of 
$149,302.50 and $__________ for decking alternate________ and $_________ for 
railing alternate__________ and award said contract. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Evansdale 

authorizes the Mayor, on behalf of the City of Evansdale, to sign a contract between the 
City and Peterson Contractors, Inc. subject to contractor providing acceptable Insurance 
Certificates. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 5TH DAY OF DECEMBER 2017 
 

       ATTEST: 
 
 

____________________________  ___________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 







Bidder

Address

Item # Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price Unit Price

Addendum #2 

Totals

Bidding 

Error Total Price Unit Price

Addendum #2 

Totals

Bidding 

Error Total Price

1 REMOVALS, EXISTING CAUSEWAY EMBANKMENT 890 CY $12.25 $10,902.50 $12.00 $10,680.00 -             $10,680.00 $10.00 $8,900.00 $19.10 $10.00 $16,999.00

2 BOARDWALK BRIDGE SUBSTRUCTURE 1 LS $131,600.00 $131,600.00 $140,250.00 $140,250.00 -             $140,250.00 $160,000.00 $160,000.00 $160,300.00 $320,000.00 $160,300.00

3 SIDEWALK, PCC, 6 INCH 85 LF $80.00 $6,800.00 $62.00 $5,270.00 -             $5,270.00 $85.00 $7,225.00 $71.00 $255.00 $6,035.00

BASE BID TOTAL $149,302.50 154,750.00    $1,450.00 $156,200.00 $176,125.00 $183,334.00

4A TIMBER DECK, TREATED, 10 FOOT WIDTH 135 LF $135.50 $18,292.50 $175.00 $23,625.00 -             $23,625.00 $175.00 $23,625.00 $122.72 $16,567.00 $0.20 $16,567.20 

4B COMPOSITE DECK, 10 FOOT WIDTH 135 LF $349.00 $47,115.00 $389.00 $52,515.00 -             $52,515.00 $390.00 $52,650.00 $328.35 $44,327.00 $0.25 $44,327.25 

4C IPE HARDWOOD DECK, 10 FOOT WIDTH 135 LF $287.00 $38,745.00 $315.00 $42,525.00 -             $42,525.00 $315.00 $42,525.00 $352.60 $47,601.00 $47,601.00 

5A RAILING, TIMBER, VERTICAL PICKETS 270 LF $89.00 $24,030.00 $102.00 $27,540.00 -             $27,540.00 $90.00 $24,300.00 $51.63 $13,940.00 $0.10 $13,940.10

5B RAILING, TIMBER, HORIZONTAL RAILS 270 LF $70.20 $18,954.00 $82.00 $22,140.00 -             $22,140.00 $75.00 $20,250.00 $48.00 $12,960.00 $12,960.00

5C RAILING, CABLE, WOOD FRAME 270 LF $243.00 $65,610.00 $239.00 $64,530.00 -             $64,530.00 $245.00 $66,150.00 $99.20 $26,784.00 $26,784.00

OWNER SELECTED ALTERNATIVES TOTAL

PROJECT BID TOTAL

Bidder

Address

Item # Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price

1 REMOVALS, EXISTING CAUSEWAY EMBANKMENT 890 CY $20.00 $17,800.00 $25.00 $22,250.00 $27.00 $24,030.00

2 BOARDWALK BRIDGE SUBSTRUCTURE 1 LS $157,000.00 $157,000.00 $159,000.00 $159,000.00 $406,870.00 $406,870.00

3 SIDEWALK, PCC, 6 INCH 85 LF $65.00 $5,525.00 $150.00 $12,750.00 $60.00 $5,100.00

BASE BID TOTAL $180,325.00 $194,000.00 $436,000.00

4A TIMBER DECK, TREATED, 10 FOOT WIDTH 135 LF $335.00 $45,225.00 $222.00 $29,970.00 $164.00 $22,140.00

4B COMPOSITE DECK, 10 FOOT WIDTH 135 LF $625.00 $84,375.00 $432.00 $58,320.00 $435.00 $58,725.00

4C IPE HARDWOOD DECK, 10 FOOT WIDTH 135 LF $615.00 $83,025.00 $359.00 $48,465.00 $380.00 $51,300.00

5A RAILING, TIMBER, VERTICAL PICKETS 270 LF $145.00 $39,150.00 $165.00 $44,550.00 $75.00 $20,250.00

5B RAILING, TIMBER, HORIZONTAL RAILS 270 LF $105.00 $28,350.00 $157.00 $42,390.00 $68.00 $18,360.00

5C RAILING, CABLE, WOOD FRAME 270 LF $325.00 $87,750.00 $311.00 $83,970.00 $263.00 $71,010.00

OWNER SELECTED ALTERNATIVES TOTAL

PROJECT BID TOTAL

Bid Tabulation

ANGEL'S PARK PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE

Evansdale, Iowa ~ Bid Date: November 28 at 2:00 p.m.

Peterson Contractors, Inc. Boulder Contracting Iowa Bridge & Culvert Don Gardner Construction

104 Blackhawk St. 25789 N Ave. PO Box 13 315 La Porte Rd.

Reinbeck, IA Grundy Center Washington, IA Waterloo, IA

DIVISION 1 -- BASE BID

DIVISION 2 -- ALTERNATIVES

Dubuque, IA

OWNER SELECTED ALTERNATE DECK COST

OWNER SELECTED RAILING COST

Cramer & Associates, Inc Taylor Construction, Inc Tricon Construction

DIVISION 2 -- ALTERNATIVES

3100 SW Brookside Dr. 7314 Columbus St. 2245 Kerper Blvd, Ste 2

Grimes, IA New Vienna, IA

OWNER SELECTED ALTERNATE DECK COST

OWNER SELECTED RAILING COST

DIVISION 1 -- BASE BID

WORKSHEET 

Updated 11/30/2017 at 12:03 PM Prepared by Shoff Consulting Engineers, LC PN 907

















































ORDINANCE 658 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS 
PERTAINING TO PLANNING AND ZONING 
 
BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa: 
  
SECTION 1.  SECTION MODIFIED.  Part III 2A-3 DEFINITIONS of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, Black Hawk County, is repealed and the following 
adopted in lieu thereof: 

  
PART III SECTION 2A-3. DEFINITIONS.  Building Height: Building height 
means the perpendicular distance measured in a straight line from the curb level 
to the highest point of the roof beams in the case of flat roofs, and to the average 
of the height mid-point of the gable of the roof in the case of pitched roofs, the 
measurement in all cases to be taken through the center of the front of the house. 
Where a dwelling is on a corner lot and there is more than one grade or level, the 
measurements shall be taken from the main entrance elevation. In all districts 
where permitted, exterior roof signs shall not be included in building height 
measurement.   

  
PART III 2A-3.  DEFINITIONS.  Convenience Store: A small retail store 
providing selected groceries and variety goods, provided that more than sixty (60) 
percent of its gross income is derived from, and more than seventy five (75) 
percent of its retail floor space is devoted to, the sale of merchandise, services for 
on-site enjoyment, food, and beverages other than alcoholic beverages, in either 
case not including the sale of tobacco products, lottery tickets, or pumped vehicle 
fuels such as gasoline, diesel and similar products, and provided further that not 
more than twenty five (25) percent of its gross income as so determined is derived 
from the sale of alcoholic beverages other than beer or wine. 
    

SECTION 2.  SECTION ADDED.  Part III 2A-3 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Evansdale, Iowa, Black Hawk County, is added as follows:   

 
PART III 2A-3.  DEFINITIONS.  Liquor Store: A retail store where sales of 
alcoholic beverages comprise thirty-nine (39) percent or more of its gross 
income, and twenty-four (24) percent or more of its retail floor space is devoted 
to such merchandise, in either case not including the sale of tobacco products, 
lottery tickets, or pumped vehicle fuels such as gasoline, diesel and similar 
products. 

 
SECTION 3.  SUBSECTION MODIFIED.  Part XIII, C-3 BUSINESS DISTRICT, 2A-27 
REGULATIONS of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, Black Hawk 
County, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:   

 
 PART XIII, C-3 BUSINESS DISTRICT, 2A-27, SECTION C, 
SUBSECTION 3, VIOLATION AND PENALTIES.   

 



3.   Violation and Penalty. Any person, firm or corporation who violates, disobeys, omits, 
neglects or refuses to comply with, or who resists the enforcement of any of the 
provisions of this ordinance shall be guilty of a simple misdemeanor and upon 
conviction, be fined not more than $100.00 for the first offense, $250.00 for the second 
offense, and $500.00 for the third and subsequent offenses. or be imprisoned for not more 
than thirty (30) 30 days, for each offense. 
 

SECTION 4.  SUBSECTION MODIFIED.  Part XXV, 2A-49 of the Code of Ordinances of 
the City of Evansdale, Iowa, Black Hawk County, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu 
thereof:   

 
 PART XXV 2A-49. VIOLATION AND PENALTIES.  Any person, firm or 
corporation who violates, disobeys, omits, neglects or refuses to comply with or 
who resists the enforcement of any of the provisions of this Ordinance upon 
conviction shall be fined not more than one hundred ($100.00) for each offense 
for the first offense, two hundred fifty dollars ($250.00) for the second offense, 
and five hundred dollars ($500.00) for the third and subsequent offenses. Each 
day that a violation is permitted to exist constitutes a separate offense. The 
Building Official is hereby designated and ordered to enforce this Ordinance. 

 
SECTION 5.  SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  If any section, provision, or part of this 
ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not 
affect the validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof 
not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional.   

 
SECTION 6.  WHEN EFFECTIVE.  This ordinance shall be in effect from and after 
it final passage, approval, and publication as provided by law.  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE EVANSDALE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 
__________ DAY OF ________________ 2017.      
                                                                                                First Reading:  11/08/2017   
                                                                                            Second Reading:  11/21/2017  
                                                                                               Third Reading:     
 
                                                                        ATTEST: 
 
_________________________                                     
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 
 
I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance 658 on the _____ day of ___________, 
2017. 
      _____________________________ 
      DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 
 


	12-05-17
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	TUESDAY –DECEMBER 5, 2017 – 6:00 PM
	EVANSDALE CITY HALL
	AGENDA


	11-21-17 Council Minutes
	12-05-2017 RES OF BILLS
	Sheet1

	CLAPSADDLE-GARBER ENGINEERING INVOICE
	RES 6171 Nuisance Abatement
	RES 6171 -EXHIBIT A
	RES 6172 STOP SIGNS - FELDT & LAWRENCE
	RES 6173 APPROVING ANGELS PARK BRIDGE PROJECT
	RES 6173 ANGELS ISLAND BRIDGE PROJECT ACCEPTANCE-PCI
	FY18 AUDIT
	ORD 658 PLANNING AND ZONING MANUAL CHG
	ATTEST:


	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 


